Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Management District
158 MORSE DRIVE, FAIRFAX, VT 05454
802-524-5986 * Fax: BO2-524-5987

CANCELED

NOTICE
NORTHWEST VERMONT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
DATE:  OCTOBER 5, 2022
TIME: 6:30PM

LOCATION: CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, ST. ALBANS, VT AND
VIA ZOOM: https:/lus02web.zoom.us/j/4456759564

1. Adjustments to the Agenda.
2. Welcome, introductions, opening remarks —Chair
3. Opportunity for Public Comment
4, Approval of Minutes: August 2022 (enclosed) '
5. Guest: Heidi Britch-Valenta, Town Administrator of Highgate — Accebs/Easement for
NWSWD’s Sheldon property
6. Reports:
Office-Staff . /
& Director’s Report
o Finance Repoit
Finance ,
- & Draft Budget Presentation
e Committee Schedule
Operations '
¢ Alburgh Transfer Station
Administration
Building ._
e Georgia Renovation Vote and Design Update
Executive _ ’ '
7. Commissioner Announcements
8. Adjourn

, _ MEMBER COMMUNITIES _

. ALBURGH * BAKERSFIELD * BERKSHIRE * ENDSBURG * FAIRFIELD * FLETOHER * FRANKLIN * GECORGIA * BRAND IsLE

HIBHEATE * 1SLE LA MOTTE * MONTGOMERY * NORTH HERO * RICHFORD: * BT. ALBANS GITY * ST, ALBANS TOWN
SHELDON ¢ BOUTH HERO * SWANTDON




Minutes

NWSWD Board of Supervisors Meeting

August 3, 2022
The Board of Supervisors of the Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Management District held their
regularly scheduled board meeting on August 3, 2022 via zoom and at the St. Albans Town Hall at
© 6:30 PM. :

Supervisors Present:

Buermann, Bob — So. Hero - zoom ‘ Micheli, Carlo — Swanton - zoom
Dodd, Stephen — Sheldon * Richards, Jim - No. Hero — zoom
Doremus, Mark — Bakersfield - zoom St. Francis, April - Highgate
Green, Tim — Richford Tibbits, Jaime — Fairfield - zoom
Henry, Josie — Alburg - zoom Tuck, Joyce —Isle La Motte
Kade, Barry — Montgomery Voegele, Al - St. Albans Town

Lambert, Paul — Georgia — zoom
Leitz,Tom - St. Albans City

Supervisoi's Absent: o Guests:
Clark, David - Fletcher

Others Present:
John Leddy, Executive Director
Pam Bolster, Finance

Full Board Meeting

3

Chair Tom Leitz called the meeting to order at 6:37 PM.
1) Agenda Review-Additions/Deletions: M. Voegele requested during open session to discuss
staff compensation and possible cost of living adjustments.
2) ‘Welcome, introductions, Openiﬁg Remarks — Chair/Vice Chair
3) Public Comments: None
. 4) Vote: Miﬁutes of the April 6,2022 NWSWD Board Meeting;

Mr. Kade made a'motion to accept the minutes as written. Mr. Richards seconded the
motion. All were in favor with those corrections and the motion was passed.

!




'5) Committee Reports:

a) Finance Committee: None

b) Operations Committee: None — Noted that more information is needed from Alburg, that

V)

a projection is being worked on to help assess the feasibility of operating the transfer
station and that the Operations Committee will meet next cycle to review.

‘Administration Committee: NWSWD Weapons in the Workplace Policy — Vote

After wordsmithing the draft, it was provided to all staff, Mr. Leddy noted that theré have
been no comments so far. Mr. Kade asked for one final wording change to paragraph two
which currently reads “All workers are subject to this provision, including contract
workers and temporary employees, while completing NWSWD assigned duties.” He
suggested and the group agreed, it would read better as “All workers are subject to this
provision while cornpletmg NWSWD assigned duties including contract workers and
temporary employees.”

Mr. Voegele made the motion to approve the policy as amended. Ms. Tibbits seconded.
All were in favor and the motion passed.

d) Bulldlng Committee: None — Mr. Leddy noted that he received the architectural drawings

showing the layout of the HHW collection area and commod1ty storage loading area.

- Discussion ensued. Mr. Leddy is working the RFP for construction and developing press

releases. He said the approximate amount of construction in its entirety wil be between
1.25 and 1.5 Million. Discussion occurred of financing, bonding, and that though there is

~ an equipment exception for general operations, it has been the opinion of VLCT’s legal

e)
f)

team that yes this needs to go to bond. Mr. Lambert asked about leveraging alternative
funds and to monitor opportunities to see if they can be folded into The District project. A
discussion about bond wording occurred.

Executive Committee: None

Office-Staff:

Directors Report:

Mr. Leddy told the board that drop off site users have been down with the exception of
North Hero which has been breaking records. He said that as proven in the past, as the
economy slumps, waste generation slumps as well.

He noted: a strong green up day but not overwhelming, the upcoming final three HHW
collections of the 2022 calendar year season, and that we might have a resolution to
working with All Metals to move District maple tubing to Environek in Canada. _
Discussion. Mr. Richards asked where we were with the divestment of the composting
business. Mr. Leddy explained that a. the operations have stabilized, b. he’s had
conversations with a couple of businesses about the residential side and one conversation
on the commercial side. The concern regarding the commercial compost is that there is a
strong chance it would get consolidated and sited the situation with Hannaford whose food

2




scrap now gets trucked to Maine. It potentially would take that food scrap away from
Hudak’s operations, as well the environmental impacts. were mentioned and discussed. Mr.
Leddy said he is continuing to explore the residential side at this time and noted that he is
looking at new collection models, central neighborhood collection rather than stops at each
home. Discussion ensued about this possibility.

Finance Report:
Ms. Bolster noted that in FY?22 as shown in the package presented, though these are pre-
audit figures with some outstanding items, income was up and expenses were up too !
Year End looks good and there will be a modest surplus. She noted the large building

- maintenance expense of 13K to DEW Construction for the gutter/roof repairs, the group
discussed. She noted the increasing fuel cost and noted discomfort with the allowance for
FY23. She said she will send the final FY22 package, once all figures are in, prior audit,
to the board. She'explained the write offs that she was doing for old debt, mainly small
amounts from many residential compost customers, collectively however worth noting.
She as well noted the surprising progress in collections and as well some concern
regarding some haulers. The interest rate charged for past due accounts was questioned,
Ms. Bolster said she’d have to check that it was last looked at long ago but believed it to be
7.5% per annum. Mr. Kade said he believed 12%. She did not present July 2023, as being
the first month of the new fiscal year there was not enough in worthy of presenting.

6) Discussion: Employee Compensation and Potential Cost of Living Adjustment and
Vote. :

Mr. Vogele asked the board to consider this year, 1nstead of the normal merit pay increases, -
that the board authorize all staff receive a COLA increase. And that the board authorize a
wage study to ensure that all District positions are being paid fairly. Discussion ensued
including retention, acquisition, bonus programs and other thoughts and ideas. Mr. Voegele
suggested based on current inflation, increases of 7.5% which Mr. Leddy explained is already
in the budget due to a couple of factors. Discussion of gross wage and any financial impact
occurred. Mr. Voegele made a motion: That all employees, effective 7.1.2022 receive a 7.5%
increase and that merit increases be suspended for the year and that a consultant be hired to
do areview of our compensation policy based on results of an RFP,

Mr. Kade questioned the cost and if passed was decided that Mr. Leddy would send out an
RFP for the services and include VLCT as they may be able to provide services at a
reasonable cost. Mr. Richards felt that since the funds were in the budget it should be
managed as Mr. Leddy and Ms. Bolster planned and prefers that situation rather than a board
vote. Mr. Buermann liked the idea of COLA across the board but to leave merit increase
allowance and adjust the budget if necessary. More Discussion with the final decision being
to just stick to allowing COLA tonight and revisit for merit. Mr. Voegele made the motion:
That all staff including Mr. Leddy (Executive Director) be given a 7.5% COLA increase

- effective 7.1.2022. Mr: Green seconded the motion. Roll call was decided upon.

Mr. Buermann-Yea, Mr. Dodd-Yea, Mr. Doremus- Yea, Mr. Green- Yea, Ms, Henry-away, Mr.
Kade-Yea, Mr. Lambert-Yea, Mr. Leitz-Yea, Mr. Micheli- Ye, Mr. Richards-Abstain, Ms. St.
Francis- Yea, Ms. Tibbits- Yea, Ms. Tuck-Nay, Mr. Voegele-Yea. Eleven Yea’s, 2 No’s, 1
Abstention. Ms. Tuck noted no motion was made for the salary study and that The District

3




should reach out to other districts as they might want to go in with us.. It was decided Mr.
Leddy would get some quotes. 4 ‘ ’

Commissioner Announcements: None.

Board Adjourned at 8:32 PM




Director's Report
10-3-2022

The first order of business is a sad announcement. Last week Tom Lietz, our board chair,
let me know that he secured a new job as the town manager of Waterbury. That would
normally merit nothing but congratulations, however Tom also told me that the new job
has a contract clause that says he can’t be on our board anymore. Therefor we are very
happy for you Tom but also very sad since we will be losing an outstanding member of
our Board of Supervisors but also our Chair. Best of luck.

As summer winds down, so do household projects, barbeques, and tourist traffic.
Similarly, we are beginning to see the number of visitors and volumes at our drop-off
centers decline with the change in seasons. In the past month we have completed the
realignment of the Montgomery dfop-off site where we installed a new larger box for
recycling and built a new deck. Our next improvement installing a larger box for

recycling in St. Albans with a larger deck/staircase to match. Then we’ll be getting ready

for snow and ice.

We completed our end of summer rover HHW collections and collections continue daily
at Georgia. We are seeing homeowners cleaning out garages before winter and other
large clean-ups. Recently Vermont State Parks brought in over 500 little green one-pound

propane tanks. We are happy to properly manage these and all the other items brought in
by district residents and small businesses.

We continue to work with the engineers to develop plans for the updates to the Georgia -
facility. We have received updated architectural drawings (attached). We also have had
setbacks related to a district wide vote to allow us to borrow for the project. We reached
out to member town offices in the second week of August letting them know that we
would like to put a question on the ballot for November. We received several responses
that we had just missed the deadline to get questions on the ballot. We now must look to
a March vote which we’ve been informed has mid-January timeline but we are currently
confirming this. S , '

We have been working on the budget for FY24. We have looked at how, in the next
fiscal year, we offer all of the services that we feel are important to our mission and -
necessary to implement our SWIP and meet the State’s standards, how we retain the
proper caliber-and number of staff members necessary to provide said programs, and how
we keep expenses within our realistic revenue projections. We will take a first look at
this draft budget at the meeting on Wednesday and are planning on having committee
meetings in the next month to get the board’s input on our planning so a vetted draft
operational and capital budgets can be brought to the full board in November.

That’s the news from the District offices.

Onward! -John




Finance Report

Board Meeting — December 1, 2021

FY22 Final P&L Notes:

We finish the FY22 Fiscal Year with a surplus of 24,168.89 (unaudited figures).
See Attachment A. Line Item Sheet Notes.

Other FY22 Non P&L Operation Activity:

1. Tire Program FY22 Utilization/NWSWD Expense - $3004.00 - over 750 tires.

‘2. HHW Infrastructure Project Expense for FY22 ~ $6,605.65 - Total Expense to Date 6f $26,375.00 ~ Total
Reimbursement to Date $12,158.32 (rack shelving & some Cross design reimbursement)

3. Materials Management Expenditurés - $43,909 (roll off boxes) — Total submitted for reimbursement
16K (not pd yet but acknowledged receipt) ‘ o

4. . Fuel expense for Sept has not been received yet,'thué not entered.

o Lot v o V=<ok <o {;\é\'{r\m (\C’\”\r\
FY23 P&L Notes: i : '

1. The approved COLA increase was p
10f3.3K
2. We have seen a decrease in drop off site activity and $3$’s during this first quarter.
The last week of September payrol! is not entered and September Commercial Compost is not.entered.
Reports for September surcharge have not been received from Casella’s thus not entered to date.

rocessed on 8.12.2022 with a total retroactive expense back to July

w

Looking forward, in hopes of a successful year with minor impacts from economic factors.
Regards,

Pam




| oBed

%L°LZe 15'825's 00008 15'820°8 juswdmbz eoo
%E 082 brese’L 00°000'4 rese’ oSN
%488 o081~ 00°000'28 00'Z28'19 aouBMSY]
%lipl 8T'66L°¢ 09°005'8 82'962'7) sang
%b'6LL TRRTS 00°009'L 8L Li6'L osro] ooy -
YL EPL'Z YZ'ePe'T 00001 yTevLT ] safisyg aoiAms sueg (o)
%00 00°003- 00°004 000 10180 - sebiey) edjAseg yueg
’ YEEVLT Buissasosg pred ypaiy
. sefuRyo eaAIes uwg
%0°88) 00'208's 00°008'L 00'Z0P'E . Buispuenpy’
seguadX 3 UopRNSRIIPY
. osuodxgy
%9'e0L Z8'08.'LS 00°890'885' L z6'928'650' L Woid 3049
£evae $D0D Moy -
£ebes PlOS 8p0OY 10 180D
] : PIOS 8p00Y jo 380D
%9601 $T'oPL'SS 00'8¥0'865'L $Z'461'998'} sWoILY (0L,
ZLesz'e, HO-8B204D div pue Ny Joum
%6'08 00°508" 00548 00°0.2 $810S urg 613koey
%502 00'528'c- 00°000°s 00'520°L safeg Jeysodwon
%6204 0T'104's2 00°Z80'848 0Z'c8} ‘868 swooy sBeyang
%e 0L tLbI68'E 00'000'08¢ pLLLe°c8e BWICOW YS®LY
%1L'LLZ 8r'ezZ've 00°000'02 8y EZL'Vvs SH4B]AOSY Jo IS
%6 Iy 81'880'c 00'000°69 64'850'82 swiooy) BuignAoey
%0°001 00’0 00'PSE'LS 00'¥se'Le sjuslIsIEIY jedpojungy
%06z 84'€SL 00000t 992 8HIOU] SACOURNOOTIR
%G9L 16'p08" 000027 80°662'S HWODU] JsesaI]
%i'ee oz Lee- 00°000'6Z ¥L808'92 - $00 8IS ZRH
%E'68 00084~ 00°005"4. 00°0YE’L Bufsusary sepney
%0'88 8410 00'9680'18 Ze'L10'09 KUBIY 18401
%668 89°2¢- 00°SE0° LY ZE200'LY WRID IS
%P'SL 00°586- 00°000'p 0o'sio'e . WIS 8ppRsad
. : ) SRID
%0BLL ¥8'Zh2'E 00°009'6} yoTYizz swosu L0y spogoeiaedod
%E° L8 $6'500°02- 0000500t S0'v80'0¥L uafjoeto) Jsodwiag o)
: 00°051 Y10 - uofoeljog Isodiioy
%6'59 0§°450'L1- 00'000'05 05°Z¥8'2¢ Bugsoduion oy [eguepmay
%L'L8 goLle 00°008 gg'8ay UOIBYOD Ysnig
%896 00 L8y'e- 00°000'0LL 00°€15'904 1804100 GINON [BINMIWGD
) uopsejjo] 3s0duo)
WO
. T ssvedxamwosu) Aeuipio
wépng o ¥, wBpngierg ¢ jabpng zung- 4z, inp T
ZzZoz sung ybnoay LZoz Ainpe sisug [enisoy
jenjoy “sA “—.@mﬁzm $SOT 9@ Jjoid g
Wd 8Z:Zh

NG T ey

LS| IBIN 9JSEM PHOS JUOULIDA ISIMYLION




zobeq

00°005°8

%8881 8€'509'2 8€'50L'01
%00 00°'000" ¢~ 00000 T . o0%
%YL SL8hr 00°000°7 ST
%900} 8£°659 00°000'601 8E°'959°601
%E TV} 18'198YS - 006’821 1860681
%5E9 ¥Le20')- 00°000's 9T9LL'E
%08 0064 00°000'c 00'828'2
%Lkt S£°9e8' /1 00°000°LE SE'859'YS
8869
%0'8p1 20°802°L o0000'st 1150222
%L818 vO'ELE'YE 000007 ¥o'eLe'9L
%8Zh B A 00°000'Z 81482
%0081 00'002'} 0070002 00°002'e
%0'004. 000 oorra'sy 00°P¥6°sy
%R'202 _ 88B0S'BL 007000°84 se'e0s'ee
%0°48 zeveg's- 00°640'88 8L'¥ZL'08
%Y ¥ sZ'ees'e- 00°'810's8 SI'SeE'Le
%00 00°000'e- 00'000'E G0
%801 0zZ°86t 00'005'6 0Z'656'6
%818 L1022 00°000'04 $2BLL'S
%0°0 00°008- 00'00¢ 000
%Z 88 c1'Zee'80L- 95°085'510't L'BZL'008
%9 L0 98'582 tooos'e 98'98L'¥
%406 8L'¢6p'eg- 6Y°906'¥89 Leip'128
%e're sleger'e 26'9pP08 SLPIO'LS
%Z'88 ¥0'0ZL'BE- 01°/22'882 80°206'622
%E"08 0L°0ZL'2¢- £2's1}'882 15'768'802
%258 - $e668's- £8LLLLZ 8yzLi'ee
%2 LTL 1508y’ 22 00°002'00¢ LGOEL'8Z)
. 0b0/Z'LL
%L Y0} . © eeee 00°009'cL LEEETY)
%8 LL 1eLoe- 00°009'SL 85°485°01
8L'le8's
%019 Z08bet- 00'000's 88°L50'
%S L 00285 00°009'L 0028tz
%YYL Lheett - 00°000'c LLes'y
jebpng o 9, eBpng A0 § - jeBpng T unp- 3z, o

Bupsodwog

sesusdx3g o) Yo dosa
asouessRY Ajunwwon
| JuBWedIoqug
resodsia yseag

s3RRe 3088

seddng esnoyeuem
Supnrop/Buimold

1ang juewdinb3 efiqow
fepoqURr

85:8:3233& ng uewsdinby
siedey 7 eouvuoley Supng
suowsaasdwy Buppng

wsusdinbg meN
ssususiuE repded

suyedayuien suetdinby oiqow

sesuadxg wewdnba senied (o)

sasuedxy jusmdinbassenyony
" siospuedng 30 pieog BI0L

sesuedig jeutioRing fo]

Buissesoid foukeqd

sofieps $30uS)
soxet ¥y3

| meusg oL
B0 - Bygeueg
wos Lo¥ u3
seusg

sosusdxg jpuuosiey
sesuodxs uopeRSIIUPY [0}

aduesven Hoaked
SORNIAN iNOL

18430 - SORURA
auoyde],

— O

/@:O/V. /;J/.W

e

7202 sunt 4Bnomn 1202 At
[en}oy “sA jJaBpng sso1 9 J01d

3911810 1B 9IS PIOS JUOULIDA JSBMYLION

siseg [Brusoy
ZZieosol

nd 8Z:Zh




gebeq

%000} 8889 YT 000 6889107 wooul 19N
%0°004 88°901'5C 000 68'99L'vT awosy] AIBUIRIO JoN
%1208 £0°219's8 00°9¥0'885°L £0'8§9'1€9'L ovtadxg g0y
6042 sosuadxy pezpobajeoun
0z'c88 pios ss3soduio) Jo 380D
05'v8 sourdasnsiq Uope|IucdIey
%g'sZL 2818829 ¥¥2oe'coz 9S¥RZ'LEE $03JAISS AN 1B0)
%e'18 YE'5L6'G- 60°000'2¢ 90°v20'02 s BNOpIEZEH
%5'S1 SEELE0L- B -4 640884 yowanny togenpy
%G58 SLVEL- 00°000'c 18°698'7 uopdelioD SondeIueItwoD
%Z'861 ryehe'ee 00°000'LE vLErE'sL Bupshooy
%628 8€¥54'68 00°002'¢0 8E°¥56'201 Bupsodwog fejo1
BET06'eE JR0 - Bupsodwoy
%0°0 00'00L'5" 00'004's goa 8Incy jeodilod [PRuepisey
%O PLL 00'282'2 0000005 - 00°Z8Z'48 OLUI0) QNOY [RISISUWCH
%6'051 0062y 60°005'L 0o0LL'LE zogosfed yeng
wbpnagoy, 196png Jerg ¢ 108png ZZwor- 1z, mp
zzoz sunr ybnosw §zoz7 Anp ISP B0y
™ > Q [en3joy "sA Jobpng 507 W J4OId eereoios
’ . Wd 82k

TR

,ﬂm fu

31011 IBW 1SN PHOS JUOWISA JSOMULION




305900

P

BB

\ =0
TR

0L 12Z2'96Z

%1Z'98 $0'0Z.'9¢g~ 90°205'622 wyeuey MOY -
%ZEL98 02'0Z.'z¢- LZsir'eez 15'p62'90T RO - syyoueg .
%5258 reeeg'c- oLz 8vzLi'eZ WO 29y U
sosuedy] jouuoRieg
- MYZTIZL  iS0srLE 00°00L'001 $5°0€1'821 903USIXT UORRRSTUMIPY 2301,
’ oV ozl eauwrsel) fjoudey
. %99pDL LEEEQ 00'009'EL 28882 SORURN ABOL
%10 2L Lr'gLo’e- 00°Gog'cl 6$°L8SOF 3RO - sRIBN
24450 suoydaje) '
) ) SORHA1
%y0'L9 20'8ve'L- 00'000°s 96°150°¢ . juewdosseg/Buules)
14 g0 pus 9Beys0d Lo Are9y 4BNOE 496"9EL ou'zes 00009 002812 Kioanieg puw afmsod
R%LTVPL 41>y 00°000'e LiLee'y sopddng e33O
sOpESdn “mnduiormeN % il EZE 15'925°s 00'005°Z 15'820'8 Jueurdinbg eoyo
) jqugess Aauow ases ui Buppen 94 6T ress't 00°000°'L 858’z oS
40 9503 Jo} Sreakdos yday salddns payeras eu0i0d 5) 008T -
%166 00'8Ll- 60°'000°29 00228'L9 saumnsy)
sanp yseg astop Uy 3seasoy| %SorhE 8Z's6l'c 00°005'8 - 8T'96TTL seng
[3:14:14 E:{MARS 00°008'} 8i'118'1 42807} JotoD
HPTCPLT  FTEVOZ 00004 YZEVLZ sebieyd sopueg yueg Moy
© %00 0000}~ 00°004 000 a%Aleg Jues :
sa} Butssaoord 3o YTEPLE id RO Hpy
89&.._0 anaIeg yueg
BUISIBAPR JUIWAIHWS J0 0] 9,0°881 00'209'L 00°008'L 00°20b'c Burspioapy
$0SUSdXT UORBASIUALDY
. esuedxy
%ZO'EOL 26°08L'iS 00'9¥0'865'L  28'32R'G59°L . WO FBUD
£EV8E . $500 Mol
€c'vee P1og 8poos) Jo 1800
: FIOg $pO0H jO 190D
%y EQL 9T'abL'ss 0O'SPV'ES'E  SZ'46L'858) 802U} 0oL
. ZesTer BOSBRYD dIV Pue Uy Joury
© UyeBeonA of9gog 00°50¢0~ 00°548 00°04Z ) 9IS Ui 8jAo0Yy
PN %0 00'6L8'- 00'000's 00'520°'L . $0[9S Jegsoduins
000'688S 32 JA 1521 J940 PuE P3pNg JAD %8820 0T'L0L62 00'Z80'e28 0Z'¢81'868 oy sleyaing
HAselpro kgL A 4T 0L ri'Lie'e 00°000°0£¢ PLLLE'ECE « SOOI YsBIL
SOETES-VS "IA 1501 JOAO 605 bT UMD SS5LESHN “%BE'T UMp :
1256038 A 158).1040 %57°0T dN S69'T5-ON “%b6"S Lmp .
1101 40 pue 390/39ded U0 BUPLIE PODD %ZL L 1T BFE2ZYe 00°000°02 WETZ'Pe S0jqUIaLIDY 40 arEs
40} SeurAed AUIGISHY SIPRIOU] WSY BUY - BUPIORLL BUBEY %26'LirL 81€50'sZ 00°000°55 6i'es0'sL swoay| Butokooy
Ag esuadie uf 1950 Alsus adot meu 1) oEous $100°00Z¢
%0°001 000 00°p5e'Le 00'¥SE'sS qusiiesesey Jedidjuniy
%ZYBE - BLEEL- 00°600'L 22992 : SWOd| SROTURTEIsIN
) %8Y'BL Letos- 00°002'F 80°'562°¢ . SO 8RS
POKPRIB SSRGS e OSTIRIG SsBIT08 % by Be 8Z'Les- 00°000'sZ pL'809'v2 . 804 GISRM 29H
%#ES'BR 00°094~ 00°005'4 000’} ’ Bujsuso tensyH
%10'98 89°210't- 00°5€0'L8 ze'£10'08 NUVIP 18304,
%LE 86 B9°ZE- 00'§804y - 2£200'LY © ARID IS
%BESL 00's86- 00°000'Y 00'510'¢ ‘Juep epponsed
o35 BIRSSUNRS J6 S5 USNG, %ED'9L L PO ST 0000581 oL suiodu} o0y sproRoeEusndwos
$6Z L8 S6°80v 02" 00°006'091 S0'r80°0F} uopvelo] Isodwe) Roy
00°05¢ 1830 - UOPI9NOY JsoduIcD
%68'59 05°280°L1- 00°000'05 05'2ve'2e . Bupsodurog eynoy puspisYy
%iLL8 S'Ll- 00°005 G5'88F . uofelion ysnug
%S$E'98 00" L8v'E- 00°000°0% 1 00'€L5 8L 390dwog MNOY EIIMUALOD
uoRe{OD Is0diuogy
JUFOJU}
osuedxgeuodu; Lietpio
%~ wheamos. g AR A :
ey ooy Z20T suns WEnoIM 120Z Aing
L ey “sa3ebpng s807 o

AT Yy NG

WG DN STITM PHOS FIOUUSA FIMTUON




Niopedeny

v S0

/w y}w&,
CERA Y, Do SO lﬁﬁmv m<ﬁ//w

%O 00F TEINTT wa ST eI Pz ewoow ey
9%0°00} £8°891°bC 00°0 88'89L'9Z swsoou; Awnpig N
%20 $0ZL9EE 00°910'865° L  £0°8S9'LEYL ostrodx] (10,
00°/2 sesuadxzy pazpoBawoun
0Z'e66 plos ssmeodwog jo 1309
Butaq Quawied Ful d 92 Wou A dasdsip e 5 51 os've gg uoReoucIey
%ES'SZL 28°188'L9 Y208'E8T SE¥eZ'LES $8YAISS 108 [WOL
%EL'LE PE'6I8'G- 00°000'Z% 99'pZ0'SL SSA SNOPIEZRH
%8P'GL SOGLE0L- wwee'Th 81°988'L yaessnQ vogeonpsy
%E5'56 £Lyel- 00000 28'689'Z noegod tapendiod
$2 JUpION. ZU0AY 105 00'00ZP 10 I9SHO SISSRMBW %SZ'B61 yLeve'es 00°000'28 PLEVE'EL Bupakoey
‘S.04D ‘dX3 31t BUPOADIY SISAW 20 SISEDINN 3O
%6291 6¢ ¥5.L'68 00'002'S8 8E'756'204 Bupsodwiog moy
sayddns ‘Bupysepm 3104 . 8£°206'2E - Bupsodwoy
%00 00°00.'¢- 00'00L'S - 000 1D [PpUepIseYy
deady [eUSIRI SHEPNH %96 L] 00'ZeT'L 00°000°0S 00'282's8  [epusuRv0D
Buddiyz 105 3500 paredppue vy YAN %C6BG1L 00042y - 00°005'2 000224 L 00D ysnug
. Bupsodwoy
Bumanss -saliddns ouapag) 8£°509'L 00°005'8 9€°S0L'9L sosuedxy sus yo doug
[essuad 4500 Sumaap -:uEQumiE s3] Ouod spouy opd
%a'0 G0°000's- 00°000'L T 000 esumsssy AQunuiag
aBejiul U0 YirpTT) SL8¥Y 000002 [IX:} S 24 eI
SUBY UORRINDIED YA IBM PIP.IM 24Z9°0DL 82599 00°000'50} 8£'659'501 fesodai yswy
OGS JI0H
%EZhE 18'198'%8 00 Fy8'eZL 18'606'781 saguadyy ewdmbzsenyony =01
%ES'ER vL'eZ8'L- 00°000's ey sojiddng senoysiem
%EO'vS 008y 00°000°¢ 001252 BupmoBSumold
- Bupeot %eL Lyl seesYLl 00°000'48 $£'958'75 jond Juewsdinby eyqow
8898 AR
Sfedsy xog ‘Ifedoy sfes ‘(ydy} sijedsy Jsieg %4e0'gYL 11°502'L 00°000°S} L1'502'T2 susugUF/se)ddng Juewdinbs
SUaqnB/j00d - sedal HORINDSUOD MIC SINSET $%59°8L0 YOELE'YL 00'000'2 p0'e28'8L siedey [ esuruagiyey Buipiing
Joul 9%E8°ZL Coara SN0 060°000'Z 82482 Kuewesosduy Bupyng
Bupo9p xoq 4o ey %0'084 ap'ooe'y 00'000' 00°002'c Jusudinbg meN
) %0°008 000 00Fre'sy 00'FI8'SH souBURuIH junded
XE - AABYD HHT - PURUAIRLS ‘S6E'6T - fUOREILIAL %e'Z0Z 66'£05'8) 00°000'gL eg'eos’ee siedoypuop Jusudnb3 ofqoN
eesuadicy uowdinbaysenyiow,
%E0°168 28'v88'L- 00'6L0'88 91'¥Z1'08 siosiasedng o preog (904
ROWR P3398phq PATRMAEOSIS o L8 92'eEn’e- 00'610'99 $2°686'19 aguedx3y puog SEMA
%00 00°000"- 00°000'S 00’0 A2ueBunuos-e1oN pue uopieus
%ER 0L 0T'85t 00'00%'e 0Z'658°6 sexe} Rredoid.
6L L8 LL0T2'}- 00°00001 €T'6LL8 Bupumoaayetie
3u0U %050 00005~ 00°005 00’0 svegomsBunsey pisog
’ ssospuedng jo pueocy
%ET B8 S1°Z5€'60}~ 9§°08Y'5L0'L  14'8ZL'S06 " sesuBdxy [eUU0sIad (NO)
%65 201 98'G8Z 00006 98'sE8Lt Buyssazord gosheg
suonisod uedo - sjensoe e pue noied OLJ YTM %£ 206 8L G6¥'c9- 61°906'789 L0129 sofup 88010
%P e 61°78b'6- 16°9bp'09 L PHOLS saxel ¥l

L L T . L

ziunf - 17, Inf




S9RIIqeI) JUelND 18180

80°0£9'9¢ siqeded spnoaoy jgoy
80'0€9°0¢ siqefed sUNOY
: siqeded sjunodoy
sentiqer uaungd
seniiqe]
- ALIND3 8 s3LLTavt
€9°'888'962'2 ; : S135SV WLOL
06°'18G°E€Z'| 81088y PoOX| [£30]
L0°Z¥0'829- : uopeoerdeq pereInwNgoY Z
00°004'€0€ . ' . ssa)fel] pue HINIL, (840
00'505'06 . : 18WI0 - SIBjRLY pue HoniL
00°€61'08 ¥om1L Jeuipybiesd vioz
00°200°cL) . HOUL 0Z9XH jeuopeuwiniul 8402
: . " S19fjRl ) pue yoniy
0L'o jusweaocsdu| pjoyeses]
22°6¥8'106 puen
TLSVT'L ' S2INIXI4 § AINJUIN
28°098'08. . : sBuipying
99'802'€2 SJuawRACId} pur
OF'E9L' VYT _ uewdmbg
81088y poxid
£9°90¥°£80' 1 i £)08SY JUALND |8101
YA TAIA S 1933y JUSLINY 16O (E30L
00'50§'C _ spung pausodapupn
08'82¢'62 - sesuedxy pleded
B2ZEL'S ) 1988y AI0jUEAU}

- 00°000°4 L~ _ SJUN0IDY INPANOC 10§ SoUBMO|Y
9'09L'6 : ] ajquAlgIoy dims
00'606'L . ’ ajqeajenay jueig Afoes MHH

: $jessy JueLny ieyio
SYipL'eee _ ' 910BAIa28Y SIUNOIIY [El0)
S¥'LYL'ZET 81BA{696) SUNOIDY

S|QRAI9I9Y TUNOIVY
| L6'625'€8. , ' sBueg/Bupioayg jej0L
00°00€. : yseo Ayad
TV'vEe'TeT - L0980¢-Ww Dugeuado
¥9'2.68'88L scgzov_wﬂu woay Bupessdo
v216V'2 : : © Z86¥YS - W dinb3/Bpig.
00°008 ‘ ' siomei(] Jeysifiey ysey jeio)
00°004 . teysibay yseo sueqiy 1S
0005t Jeye1Bay 4SeD 0IOH UYHON
00004 imsiBay yseo Lowobuon
0005} . 19181Boy yses vibicag
00'CoL ) J018180y ysed playsieNsg
00004 . 1aMBRIQ yseD Jajeo)d .
" 00002 . RUGMBI(] UOAT
: suame(] Jeis|Bay ysun
20°208°081 AUNWIWos - SEAISAN dNUIADY
gz222'l8 : &!U"WWOMMGNH ey [Eiden
GL'202'9E¢ NOo43N
: sBujaeg/buploayd
$10S9Y JUaLND
S13assv

7z ‘g unp

A\ SO

2207 08 ounf o sy
joayg asuejeg
1oM8iQ 16N BISEAA PIOS JUOULISA JSSMULION

s18eg BnIOOY




£9'886'962° ALINDI 2 STLITHEVIT W1OL
S°VIS'€L8'} fynb3 ejog
96°262 v awou) joN
82223829} sBujwegy peujeiey
fynbz
89'SIY'SZY sepyjiqert 0], -
00'000°0S¢ - sofqer] uue) Suo g0y, -
00000°05¢ weloid Bugpnng o) puog gaWA
' woniiqep) wuet Buon
S9°ELY'EL S| JUeLIND 1Rj0)
09'€82'9¢ SOPIiIqe] Wwaung JayQ (230
00001 8LI00U| PawIejeg
19'150'02 Anqer osked paniooy
£6'126'24 S30Uasqy pajesusdwion panIdy
22 ‘o unp

W QQ\DQ_ \0\

TTNC @m}v@@




i abed

CERA

3013SIA IBW 91SEM PIIOS JUOULIDA JSOMUION

%00 00009}~ 00°008'L 000 Assapag pue abeysog
%16 ov'iee's- D0'000'% ¥5'Z8€ seddng g0
%8YL 00°2ZL's 000009 00548 wewdmb3z a5yo
%462 10°204- 00°000'% 66'96C O8I
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'0L 000 soueinsyy
%00 00°005'8- 900058 000 sang
%1 e Zg'aeet- 00'0sL't ey'vey asee) seyioD
%00 90°000's" 00°000°¢ 000 safueys sajases yueg
%002 000021~ 00°005'4 dooos : Busgreapy
, soesusdxg uonegsapY
asuadxy
%L'€Z £9'9.0'6E8"}- 00°LLLLPL'L LE°004 207 Woid sRaig
, aseeL $909 M1
£0'8LL © PIOg 3pOOP JO 31900
9851 PIOS PGP JO I802,
Plos 8poog 03800
%1€ bLZPE'BEE" L 00 LLL b oT'YEZ'T0P ool {830}
8o BO-sBI0UD d/V PUR MV JOUIN
’ 008 sojes uig sjakoey
%0's 00'0SL'y 00°000'S 00052 so[og sepsoduioy
%00 o0'ale- 00'548- 000 SB{RE JOLLIRD USYIIPY
%e'81 10¥86'082- 09'6LZ'1€8 8y'SE20L) swonu efsayamsg
%E'GZ SE8E8" 16T 00°005's5¢ 50'088'ce B0 YSRLL
%687E AT 00°000'0¢ LL8SY'OL seigeaiony Jo efes
%062 8e'lee'ee- 00°000°06 15°269'62 swodu] Bugrokooy
%0008 000 09 L¥Y'LS 08" 2418 KuaUIssIITY RdUNK
%E'0 10889 007004 [ 39 8O} STICBURIIININ
%00 00°008's= 00'005'p 000 WO Isaie3U]
%842 ec'zo8'12- 00°000'92 19'TEL'D 8264 BISEA ZRH
%EPOL 0008 00°00%"1 00°09b's Bujsusory sejney
%00 00'SE0'Le- 00°660'LS 000 QUwD 1R0)
%00 00°SE0 Lt 00°580' LY 00°0 RO JIME
%0'0 00°000"~ 00000 000 juBIS epiopsed
. - spueIgy
%LZZ S5'EOY'8L- 00°000'52 SO'9ES’s owody A3ey sponseguNRdwoD
%8'8) 9Z'851'081- 00°005'091 sLove'oe uan2ei109 isodwog jeo.
QoS 18130 - uopvefio) yBoduI0)
%181 SZ'ore'ov- 00°000°05 94'690'8 . Bugsoduwog anoy fepuspissy
%085 00'6Z2- 00005 00542 1o[28)|03 Ysnug
%181 00'ev8'8s 00°000'04 1 00°450°'1Z 180dwoD GINOY [BIDIBURLOY
. topsejjon 1sodwiod
wosu|
esuedxgpwos; AruipiQ
efpng oy, bpngieno ¢ 1sfipng Zz dog - I
o Zz0Z Jaquisydeg yBnoxy Ainp Prvep——
\ mu@ fenjoy “eA yJabpng ss07 B Jjoid TZIe00;
Wd S0:2




Z ofied

%00 Q000L'S" 00'00L's 000 9oy 180dw0D [RRUSPIBEY
%181 00°026'0 00'000°05 000g0'e 800UI0D ANOY [BIMOUHLOD
. %00 00°005°L- 000082 000 uonaeflo ysnug
; Bugsodwon
%081 80'6LL'6 0000024 1670822 sesuedx3 es 4O dosq
%00 00°000'L- 00°000'L 000 aouLISISSY AUNLSIIOD
%00 . 00°000'e~ 00'000'c 00 WAWBAIoNG
%LEZ 6.'008'Z6- 00°000'0Z1 12°668'(T resodsiq ysesy
: ) AL J96Q
%094 oLLiL'8bb- 00 ¥PbLEL 0ezL92e sosuadxy Jusudinbseniiong jejoL
%8'8E os'0gu’e- 00°000's 0Z'8£8') sojddng esnoyssem
%00 00'005'e" 00'005'e - 000 SupnopyBuimold
%G'SE 19'084'52- 00°000'0F £E'8021 ond usidmba epqom
S1°094 feHoer
%Z 02 08 viB'Li 00°000°G1 ¥1°520'c saurusujseiddng Juswdinby
%00 00°000't~ 00000V 00C sipedey ; sousuauEy Sulprng
%00 00°000'2- 00°800°Z 000 sjuowaaosdus Buipjing
%00 00°000'4- 00°000°L 000 uowdinby meN
%00 00 FPe'SYr- 00rYB'SY 000 . ssuRuBEy fendes
%el z6'589'12- 60°000'ST Brpye's sifedoyauieRy wetudinby sjqow
: sasusdicy Wewdinbzysenoes
%S'0L 09'8s8'8L- 00'F.8'28 ov'sin'en ssosjassdng jo preog jejo),
%Z 08 00'18L's- 00°FL0'85 00E6Z'sS esuodxy puot gENA
%00 . 00°000°c- 00°000'e 000 AousBunuog-etoN pue UopisyS
%268 00 L4- 00'008°6 or'TzLs soxay Apadaid
%0'0 00°000°0)- 60'000'0L - 000 Bupunosoyneben
%00 00°005- 00°005 000 seanewstugesy pieog
. . ssosasedng jo pieog
%961 08°084'108- 00°56.'1.20't 0L +09'01Z sesuadxy [8UL0RIad fej0)
%L'9Z Zv'080'e- 00°00Z'% 85°6L 44 Bupsseacsd [lo1heg
%L 02 Z9'101' 186~ 00°9e8'Z8L 8e L' 151 soBom ssa1o
%984 18°ZLL'Z5- 00°08L Y8 SL°ZEN'2L saxe] ¥3
%6'9L 86'568'v22- 00'609'0L oekl'sy sygeueq (oL
%LGL £4840'861" 00°5v8'862 iZiLee JoIp0 - syysusg
%281 9Z'Z28'6Z- - 0ebel'le 1783 X°] JU0Y ISY NI
Syyeuag
sosuadxg jeuuosiag
%Y £9'858'Z43- 00°098'L1E L5100'S sostedx] UORERSIUIIDY 18301
%LLL 880041 00°00S's1 19'6€2'T SBIMIEN (0]
%TZh 16°209'g)- 00'005'21 80'288'L B0 - SeQURA
29°2v8 suotxdeje)
SORIRN
%00 00°000's~ - 00°000's 000 weuidotored/Bujuiesy
wbpng jo % wlpng oo § ebpng Tz oo -
Z20Z 1oquisidag ybnaag Ainp ‘EiSeg [en1ooy
m .mv@ | /\(mv [en}oy ‘sa j88png $sO7 @ J40id ZeiEoL
: F Wd S0

o

1013SIQ IBIN SISEM PIOS JUOULIDA JSOMUMON




- geBeq.

HEree L9 eeve'e ooy L8°€98°9Z BWODU] JoN
%EPEL'LL9 e668'02 00'd 1e°858'9 ouoouf Areuipio 318N
%012 00'9Z6'96E" L 00'CLLV ¥ 00°26Z'SLE. osuedxg 3oL

0e'gre piog sxmsodine) 30 300
%S : Lo've6's5e- 00002228 EE'G0LEL $324AIBE POIQ HOL
%209 : 888y’ L1~ 00°000'6E LIESS' 2t arsem snopluzel
%00 00°000°51- 00°000'GE 000 yowenng uogeanpy
%00 00°009'c- 00°005°S 000 * UOR26(10D DJUGRIejFLENdWOD
%8'9L LUBese 00°000'5L €2'68L'LL Bujohoey
%8Te : PIRIC 00'002'c0 18°08V'HL Bupsodwos 1®oL
v ' _ 19°50%'S 100 - Bupsodwon
wBpngjo ¢, _wefipngseag § ¥8png zzdos-ap
_ : , 220z 1equisndag yBnong Ainp S158g 1PnIooY
B enjoy "sA19Bpng $807 9 WoId sl
Wd s0°T

AN

19181Q 1B 8)SEM PIJOS JUOULIDA JSEMULION




211 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

tomyz2 Receipts
Cash Basie i : July 2022
Jul 22
Abbey Group, The 17.00
Alburgh Etementary 118,00
Alburgh, Town of 1,276.27
All Cycle-Wilkston 21,381.93
All Cycie - Highgate 39,305.32
Al Metat 741.80
Afgine Havan Association 10.00
Bayelide Pavilion 178.00
Baitry Restaurant 260.00
Berkshire School 88.00
Borkshire, Town of 1,701.70
Bath-E Court Associntion 75.00
BFA-8t. Abans City () 110.00
Bialr'a Trucking inc. 30,00
Call To Recycle 930.30
Caselta:Montputier 1,030.00
Cherty Trea Caurt Apartments 205.00
Cata Trucking Company 20.00
Craft Beer Guild of VT 70.00
Doug's Compost Pickup 10.00
Drop Off Sites 48,281.650
Duffy's . 1,694.05
Earth Wasto Systems 80.00
Encaburg Elemantary School (c) 210,00
EZ Container Service 10.00
Fairfioki Canter Schaol (c) -100.00
Fairfletd Community. Center 28.00
Fairfleld, Town of 2,248.40
First Responss Labor, LLC 30,00
Flatcher Town School District 95.00
Four Winda - Cathedral Square 95.00
* Franktin Etlamentary (c) 110.00
Gauthlar 80.00
Gaorgia Market - ¢ ,140.00
Good Point Recyefing, American Retroworks 782.18
Gran lale, Town of 3,630.80
Grunits Move Junk 80.00
Hawiks Neit Housing 76.00
Hero Haulers 4Q.00
Highgate Elementary 235.00
Highgate, Town of 3,819.20
‘Hodgdon Bros & Sons inc 183.20
laie LaMotto, Town of 535.80
Jerame Truckdng 10.00
Maln Streat Market 861,00
Mapia Run School District Contrat Office 72,00
MINl River Brewing 150.00
Mimmo's-¢ 275.00
Montgomery Elementary School 135.00
Myers 10,214.58
North Haro - 1,032.90
North Hero Heuse 98.00
Northwest Counseling Services 107.00
. : Nortitwest Medical Center/Hospitality (c) 440.00
. Organix Recycling, LLG 30.00
Perrigo 128.50
Pat Food Warehouse 14,00
Ple in the Sky -¢ 95.00
Richford High 8chool . 93,00
Rock Tonn ’ 722,42
$88 Trucking 20,00
Santini Catering 80.00
Shetdon School () 200,00
Simon's island Bevdrage 68.00
Soile Redemption §91.00
South Haro 1,841.40
$t. Albans Town School 245,00
8t. Albans, City Customer 7,564.70
Supeslor Technical Carami 60.00
S =] tary School 120.00
Sweet . 20.00
Traveled Gup - ¢ 75.00
Tuttie’s Trucking-Customer 6,611.67
Vermmont's Premlar Sultes 76,00
Ville, The 60.00
Wamer Home 80.00
Wastvlsw Condominiums 580.00
No name -0.01
TOTAL

182,758.81

' Page 1




2:12PM

10/03/22
Cash Basi¢

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt Distnct

Receipts
August1 - 30, 2022

Addlgon Gounty Solid Waste District
Alburgh Elamentary

Alburgh, Town of

All Cycle-Williston

All Cycte - Highgate

Al Metal Recycling

Bakersfleid Elementary/Middie Schoot
Bayside Paviliton .

Beth-El Court Association

BFA-St. Albans City (¢)

_Brookside Condos 2

Casella-Montpeller

Cash

Drop Off Sites

Drummac

Enosburg Elementary School {c)
Enosburg Falis Middie School (¢}
Fairfield Centar School (¢)
Fairfield Community Center
Fletcher Town School District
Food City

Four Winds - Cathedral Square
Franklin County Developmant Corp
Frankiin County Rehab

Frost Beer

Georgla Market - ¢

" Georgla Tawn School District (¢)

Good Point Recycling, Amerlcan Retroworks
Grand Isle, Town of

Grice Brook Gardens

Hawks Nest Housing

Heritage Lane Apartments

Highgate Elémentary

Holy Angels Apartments

Huntington Estates HOA

Joff's Seafood -

Maple City Diner

Maple Run School District Central Office
Mad Asscclates

Mill River Brewing

Mimma's-c

Montgomery Elementary School
Montgfomery, Town Of

Northwest Medical CenﬁerlHospnalny {c)
Pet Food Warehouse

Richford Etementary School

Rishford High Schoot

-Richford, Town Of

Rock Tenn

Rosge, Chiristina

Santin! Catering

Shetdon Schood {c)

Sheldon, Town of

Simon's lsland Beverage

St. Aibans Cily School (c)

St. Albans Tawn

St. Albans Town School

Superior Technical Ceramics
Swanton Elementary School-customer
Sylvestars Riibbish Removal, LLc
Thal House

Traveled Cup - ¢

Tuitie's Trucking-Customer
Warner Home

Watherby's Trash Removal

TOTAL

Aug 1-30,22

58.00
88.00
1856.00
12,731.82
41,765.04
688,70
96.00

. 800
80.00
110.00
210.00
549.06
1,745.00
38,988.85
460.00
118.00
88.00
105.00
7.00
106.00
80.00
125.00
80,00
140.00
35.00
100.00
165.00
367.12
466,19
175.00
100.00
100.00
§0.00
1860.50
60.00
115.00
560.00
36.00
10.00
140.00
170.00
88.00
1,302.40
11,674.72
415,00
28.00
118.00
133.00
2,580.80

" Page1




213 PM

10/03/22
Cash Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Receipts »
September 2022

TOTAL

131,866.37

Sep 22

-Page 2




218 PM ; Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District |

100322 _ Payments
Cash Basls July 2022
Jul 22
Ace Hardware . . ' -250.00 ' i
Ali-Metals Recyeling ‘ - -562.50 i
Ali Cyclo - Highgate Transfer 9,502.62 :
Allegiance/Clarks Truck Conter -637.32 ' i
Amazon.com - : -224.39 :
Beaulleu, Mark : -38.75 :
Biue Cross and Blue Shield of vT -8,549,50 :
Canusa ‘ -1,163.04 i
Casella-Hyde Park Transfor Station ’ -1,309.27 :
Chittenden Solid Waste District - -651.20
Comcast Business ) . -244.14 -
Core, George. ~50.00 i
Cross Engineering -542.50 !
De Lage Landen Flnanclal Sarvices, Inc. ' -180.39 i
Deiter, Jean ~25.74 :
Foley Services / _-67.31 ‘
Ggorgia Auto Parts. : : -67.64 ) .
Good Point. -1,381.64 .
Green Mauntain Power -382.18 :
Hudak Farms . ’ -5,833.50
Infinity Trust VSP ’ ] -198.26
Interstate Refrigerant Recovery, Inc ' . -270.00
J&L Rardware, inc. . -350.58
K-N-8 Tire Recycling : . -1,344.00
King, Butch - -149.18 . i
Labe! Master -45.39 i
Madison Nationat Life : -135.36 :
Maplefields . -11.79 ' :
Milton independent -500.00
Myers Recyciing Center ' -2,806.05
Northeast Dalta Dental . -466.84
Office Systems of Vermont ' -9.00
PayData -44,085.81
Pfoll Sawmill ) . -450.00 ;
R.L. Valles, Inc. ' -7,059.76 . :
Sleep Well Recycling . . -846.00 . R
TCI 439.00
Tim Maple -8.75 . :
Tracfone _ -109.98 :
Vermont Electric Coop : . -23.58
VLCT PACIE i -6,452.00
VT Gas Systems o ~46.56
VT Motor Veh . +14.00
W.B. Mason -80.08
TOTAL B . -97,265.58
e T

Page 1




216 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10/03/22 Payments
Cash Basis August 2022
Aug 22

All-Metals Recycling -840.00
All Cycle - Highgate Transfer -9,867.85
Alleglance/Clarks Truck Center -250.66
Amazon.com -35.90
Bluo Cross and Blue Shield of VT -9,997.34
Bourrie's Eneryy 51.33
Casella-Hyde Park Transfer Station -1,203.95
Chittenden Solld Waste District -937.60
Comcast Buginess -244.23
Cross Engineering -1,222.50
De Lage Landen Financial Services, inc, -54,65
Drummac Wind River Environmental - -1,245.00
East Coast Packaging -456.96
Enpro Services of Vermont, Inc * -6,607.91
Foley Services -58.54
Georgia Auto Parts -192.07
Good Point +340.00
Graziano, Anthony M -26.88
Green's Ace Hardware -34.87
Green Mountain Power -843.79
Hudak Farms : ~7.876.00
infinity Trust VSP -198.26
isfander : -96.00
King, Butch ' -108.76
Madison National Life - -152.84
Northeast Delta Dental -737.76
PayData -66,084.76
R.R. Charlebois Inc. -628.65
Schramm, Paula -41.25
Sheldon, Vendor -520.41
Sleep Welil Recycling -2,970.00
St. Albans Messenger - -175.00
Sticks & Stuff -75.96
Sweat-Vendor -760.00
TGl -438.00
Vermont Electric Coop -20.35 .
VT Gas Systems -43.40
W.B. Mason -188.28

TOTAL -108,728.71

T r——

Page 1




Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

217 PM

10/03022 Payments

Cash Basls Seoptembar 2022

. Sep 22
All-Metals Recycling -480.00
All Cycle - Highgate Transfer -11,872.51
Allegiance/Clarks Truck Center -1,679.86
Amazon.com . -166.63
Biue Cross and Biue Shield of VT 989734
Casslla-Hyde Park Transfor Stition -2,66635
Charlebois Truck Parts, Inc -411.09
- Community Bank, NA -20,000.00
Cross Engineering -1,205.00
Curtls, James -197.50
De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. -180.39 )
Deiter, Jean ’ -27.50
Enpro Services of Vermont, In¢ * ~7,872.39
Faley Services ' -33.87
Geo S. Wood -147.45
Georgia, Vendar -9,201.99
Green Mountain Power -802.83
indead ) -154.00
Interstate Refrigerant Recovery, In -306.00
J&L Hardware, Inc. -234.81
King, Butch -223.13
LiftGateMe -98.00
Midwest Equipment Sales -2,800.00
Misc -21,358.96
PayData -58,691.42
Pfeail Sawmii( -450.00
Sleep Well Recycling -1,332.00
St. Albans Messenger -475.00
Sticks & Stuff -113.97
Sweet-Vendor -142.60
Underwood, Todd -12.50
Vermont Electric Coop -21.14
VLCT PACIF -13,531.00
VT Gas Systems -42.00
TOTAL

-167,119.13

Page 1




2:18 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District
1000322 Bakersfield Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis - July 2022
Jul 22
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Total Compost Collection 0.00
Computer/Eloctronic Recy Income 62.00
Recycling Income ' 30.00
Trash income 5,044.00
' Total Income 5.136.00
Gross Profit 5,136.00
Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 66.30
Gross Wages 680.00
Tofal Personnel Expenses 746.30
Direct Services
Trash Dispasal 862.76
Drop Off Site Expenses 98.66
Recycling 132.48
Totat Direct Services 1,093.90
Total Expense 1,840.20
Net Ordinary Income 3,295.80
Net Income 3,296.80

Page 1 .




218 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10008122 ‘ Bakersfield Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2022
Aug 22
‘Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost ’ 0.00
Total Compost Collection 0.00
Computer/Electronic Recy Income 100.84
Recycling Income ° 45.00
Trash Income 4,039.35
' Total Income 4,185.19
Gross Profit 4,185.19
Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes. 76.44
Gross Wages 784.00
Total Personnel Expenses 860.44
Direct Services .
Trash Disposal 1,018.11
Recycling 366.88
Total Direct Services 1,384,899
Total Expense 2,245.43
Net Ordinary Income 1,839.76
Net Income 1,939.78

Page 1




2:19 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10/03/22 Bakersfield Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis ~ September 2022
Sep 22
Ordinary income/Expense
Income . ’ '
ComputsiElectronic Recy Income 243.17
‘Haz Waste Fees . 342.00
Recycling income . - 188.00
Trash Income . ) 4,370.50
Total Income 5,143.67
Gross Profit ' , 5,143.67
Expense
Parsonnei Expenses
ER Taxes 59.28
Grogs Wages ' 608.00
Total Personnel Expanses ‘ 667.28
Direct Services :
Trash Disposal . 878.03
- Drop Off Site Expenses ’ : 20.60
Recycling - ' 169.26
Total Direct Services " : 1,057.89
Total Expense - 1,726.17
Net Ordinary Incame ' - 3,418.50
Net incomse 3,418.50

Page 1




221 M o Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District
1003022 - Georgia Drop Off Site Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis : September 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Compost Collection
Brush Collection

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Hax Waste Fees
Recycling Income

Sale of Recyciables
Trash Income
Composter Sales

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expsnses

Diract Services
Trash Disposal
.Drop Oft Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Gost of Composters Sold
Total Expense )
Net Ordinary income
Net Income '

Sep 22

10.00
10.00

1,253.20

837.00
7,770.34

466.20
11,225.50
50.00

21,412.21

21,412.21

898.72
10,243.23

- 11,241.95

3,527.98
178.25

- 1,212.00

4,918.23
49.66

- 16,209.84

5,202.37

5,202.37

Page 1




222 PM ‘ Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

1000322 - Montgomery Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2022
. Aug 22
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Total Campost Collection 0.00
Computer/Electronic Recy Income 328.80
Haz Waste Faes 0.00
Recycling Income 251.00
Trash Income 4,570.80
Total tncome 5,150.80
Gross Profit 5,150.60
A Expense
Administration Expenses
Utltitles . , 20.35
Total Administration Expenses 20.35
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 90.64
" Gross Wages 929.86
Total Parsonne! Expenses 1,020.50
Diract Services .
Trash Digposal 1,179.82
Drop Off Site Expenses 330.48
Recycling . 702.18
Total Diract Services 2,212.48
Total Expense 3,253.33
‘Net Ordinary Income 1,897.27
Net Income 1,897.27

Page 1




Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

2:22FM
10103122 Montgomery Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis _September 2022
: Sep 22
" Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
ComputeriElectronic Recy Income 50.00
Haz Waste Fees 0.00
Recycling Income 205.00 -
Trash Income 4,713.00
Recycle Bin Sales 12.00
Total Income 4,980.00
Cost of Goods Sald
*Cost of Goods Sold 18.86
Cost of Goods Sold 13.63
Total COGS 29.39
Grass Profit 4,950.61
' Expense
Administration Expenses.
Utilitles 2114
Total Administration Expenses 21.14
Personnsl Expenses .
ER Taxes - 9398
Grosa Wages 964.12
Total Personnel Expenses ©1,058.10
Direct Sarvices
Trash Disposal 877.13
Orop Off Site Exponses - 818.10
Recycling 361.03
Total Direct Services 2,066.26
Total Expense 3,135.50
Net Ordinary Income 1,816.11
Net income 1,815.11 .

Page 1




2230m | Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10/03/22 _ No. Hero Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2022 '
Jul 22
Ordipary Income/Expanse
Income .
Compost Collection _ '
Commercial Route Compost . 0.00
Brugh Collection 107.00 )
Total Compost Collection 107.00
Computar/Elactronic Recy Income ' 50.00
Haz Waste Fees 9.00
_Recycllng Income 1,114.00
Trash lncome . : 5,891.00
Total Income . 7:.171.00
* Gross Profit 7,171.00
Expense
Personnsl Expenses
ER Taxes : ' 67.08
" Gross Wages 688.00
Total Personnel Expenses o 756.08
Dirgct Services
Trash Disposal 1,730.97
Drop Off Site Expanses 209.28
Recycling 1,119.35
Total Direct Services 3,0589.60
Total Expense 3,814.68
Net Ordinary Income 3,356.32
Net Income 3,356.32

Page1




2:24 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10/03/22 No. Hero Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2022
Aug 22
Ordinary Income/Expensa
Income
Compost Collection
Commerclal Route Compost 0.00
Brush Collection 80.00
Tatal Compost Collection 80.00
- Computer/Electronic Recy Income 26.00
Haz Waste Fees 0.00
Recycling Income '549.00
Trash income 3,977.00
Total income 4,632.00
Gross Profit 4,832.00
Expense
Personnef Expenses
ER Taxes 92.04
Gross Wages 944.00
Total Personnel Expenses 1,036.04
Facilities/Equipment Expenses
Equipment SUppllesIMalntenange 189.67
Total Facilities/Equipment Expenses 169.67
Direct Servicas . .
Trash Disposal 1,418.84 '
Recycling 370.00
Total Direct Services 1,788.84
Total Expense 2,984.55
. Net Ordinary Income 1,647.45
Net Income . 1,647.45

Page 1




2:24 PN

10/03/22
Accrual Basls

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

No. Hero Profit & Loss

September 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compaost Callaction
Brush Collection

Total Compost Colfection

Computer/Electronic Recy income
Haz Waste Fees
Recycling Income

Trash Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expanses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Sep 22

25.00
25.00

- 23.00
14.00
741.00

3,337.00

4,140.00

4,140.00

113.88
1,168.00

1,281.88
1,326.46

20.60
156.00

1,503.06

2,784.94

1,355.06

1,385.06

Page t




226PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10103122 St. Albans Profit & Loss
Acerual Basis o July 2022
Jul 22
Ordinary income/Expense
Income- ) .
Trash income 3,754.00
. Total income 3,754.00
Gross Profit 3,754.00
Expense
. Parsonne! Expenses )
' ER Taxes 35.12
Grosa Wages ' 360.00
Total Personnel Expenses . 39512
Direct Services '
Trash Disposal 422.47
Drop Off Site Expanses 107.64
. Recycling . 138.40
Total Direct Services ’ : 668.51
Total Expense ’ 1,063.63
Net Ordinary Income B 2,690.37
Net Income ’ 2,690.37

Page 1




2:26 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

10/03/22 o St. Albans Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2022
: Aug 22
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Coilection
Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Total Compost Coflection 0.00
Trash Incomie 2,942.00
Total Income 2,942.00
Gross Profit 2.942.00
Expense .
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 43.90
Gross Wages 450.00
Total Personnel Expenses 493.90
Direct Services
Trash Disposat \ 958.19
Total Direct Services ' 958.19
Total Expense 1,452.09
Net Ordinary Income 1,489.91
Net income 1,489.91

Page 1




2:26 PM ' Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

1003122 - St. Albans Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2022
Sop 22
Ordinary income/Expense
income
Trash Income' 2,378.00
Total income 2,378.00
Gross Profit 2,378.00
Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 43.80
Gross Wages 450.00
Total Personnel Expenses 493.90
Direct Services
Trash Disposal 426.29
Drop Off Site Expenses 20.60
Totai Direct Services 446.89
Total Expense 940.79
Net Ordinary Income 1,437.21
Net Income 1,437.21

Page 1




RaXCT: 20001
uaTe- Apet 3, 2027

. H :
Site Locus
tema i

LRGEND

[0)] © i
- '] f
v i
6] [} !
% % i
> <~ i
. . !
. . {
L] L] -
M - ~N
e -
b bo a e |
. . o .
® o v L
o » ]'
~ c H
Q L
0 z
'.{J
i
S
b L]
o g !
o 5 :
§ 8 i
E B
a4
: g 2
3 o O
3 Q ; [
] R\ 7 AL TS o8 ok <A A 3 o8 PR z>a
p . g9 :
i 32.0 H
i 23w
4 h-RC) %
) S a
H n X
i S
eorce AUrrant o 2
8 &
z
F ﬁ N
5 5 K
z £ ;

‘ / N \/ l,;/ : CNIL 5
/ ' |

BOXIONTAL SCALY D4 FIOT /

\\
0
=

- Era A,

14 PRELIMIMARY




Alburg Data

Alburg P&L
Income
MSW .
resident - .20 cent per Ib : 90,377.06
non resident - .30 cents per |b - 1,540.00
Total MSW Income / Tonnage 91,917.06
C&D-bkn into levels of pu filled & overfilled and into siding, lumber, sheetrock/shingles
resident = 25$ to $120 , 32,482.73
. non resident = dbl res rate 0
‘ Total Trash.Income / Tonnage 124,399.80
Compost Collection o
resident = .15 cents per |b 949.97
non resident - .20 cents per |b _ 3.00
Total Compost Income / Tonnage 952.97

E-Waste Non Prog Cust Pd. _ ' : -
* Tires - $1-Bike to $36 Tractor, $5 passenger
Metal customer paid- $5-$20

1

‘Brush - res. Free, non res $10.00 min ' 15,00

SS Recyclables - sm cont $2, Lg cont $5 ' 7 ©11,950.53
. Household Refuse Collected ? 61.00

Propane - they show cost under metal at $5.00 per _ '

tank - must be grill tanks - no pricing lil-greenies 45.00

Freon S 1,034.00

Returnables Sold '

Paper Sold

OCC Sold

E-Waste

Batteries (Ig) sold : _ v . {442.91)

Metal Commodity Sold 8,181.30

Recycling Containers sold 12.00

Total Income ' - 155,451.86
Expense
Payroll v »
Gross Wage - DO Attendent . 51,259.80

ER Tax - DO Attendent




ER Tax - FICA
Ul Insurance
Workmans Comp
Total Payroll
Trucking Staff Expense
Total NWSWD Payroll

Phone/Internet
Electricity

Total Utilities
Direct Service

isposal

MSW Tipping
C&D Tipping

NWSWD MSW Surcharge
NWSWD C&D Surcharg
Mattress/Furniture Estimation ?
Franchise Tax
Total Trash Disposal Expense

Recycling/Compost Expense
Recycling Tippin

Tires

Freon
Compost
Total Recycling Expense

" Other Expense
Equipment Purchases
Property/Auto Ins.
New Bldg Construction
Port o Let Rental
Supplies
Repairs / Services (and maintenance would guess)
Dues
Advertising
Compactor Lease fr Drummac
Additional Fuel for the District

Total Other Expense

Total Expenses

3,459.68

389.47
1,300.53
56,409.47

1,125.67
2,280.69
3,406.36

6,791.84
9,126.53
4,828.57
100.00
20,106.81
14,024.29
12,289.46
5,422.74

1,624.28
74,314.52

6,893.71
1,913.39
1,461.31
17,102.35

235.00
1,511.73
1,888.98
1,233.99
4,596.79

74.00

9540.49

160,773.20




(5,321.34)

Variance




Alburg
Alburg Reported Income/Expense per - Est NWSWD
Tonnage Ton - Income/Expense

don't have complete data for
FY22 - projected

306.97 ' 299.43 133,148.15
293.75 110.58  99,883.80
600.72 233,031.95

1,008.80
98.14 121.77 ' -

196 units ) 85.75
' 1,470.00

2,375.00
4,900.00

71.05 : 115.15 7,165.39

261,129.60

51,259.80




306.97
28375

98.14
13.59
196 units

5,125.98
56,385.78

321.48
1,238.24

2,508.76
3,747.00

39,061.91
45,531.24

84,593.15

69.63 7,851.36
507.10 3,118.12
' 1,470.00

12,439.48

4972.00

162,137.41




98,992.19




Alburg P&L

115,820.23
4,023.77

36,282.04
0
156,126.04

1,533.37
80.00

20.00
3,647.64

2,458.64 .

10.00
8,056.48
125.64

50.00
980.10

883.40 .

633.03
1,662.72

676.91
4,832.60

181,776.57

54,301.93

Alburg Reported

305.76

291.31

597.07
7.41

10.41 -

97.62
12.09
84.04

40.36

. Alburg P&L

114,902.33
3,369.98

26,634.27
0
144,906.58

3.60

2,894.25
1,741.00

1,315.05

2,653.20
5.88
496.16
2,457.92
3.00
2,066.65
24.00

158,567.29

38399.15

Alburg Reported
Tonnage

©342.43

259.86

6.3

8.90
111.17
7.79
119.46

27.93




4,150.74
335.56
672.26

59,464.49

977.90
2,233.31
3,211.21

6,900.00
6,600.00
5,350.00

20,747.44
17,192.22
14,038.95

1,275.36

1,620.50
73,724.47

6,585.00
6,110.00
416.00
1,455.00
14,566.00

28,044.34
10,210.00
1,300.00
2,983.52
23,113.13
100.00
43.50

65794.49

216,760.66

2924.65
- 85.02
8177.70

49,586.52

1023.48
2082.2
3,105.68

7,930.00
5,400.00
6,000.00
261.60
32,553.50

13,075.60

2,058.27
67,278.97

5,759.30
3,351.00

1,313.00
10,423.30

1002.36

1560
1819.78
6638.43

42.75
3000

14063.32

144,457.79




(34,984.09)

14,109.50




FY19 FY18

have data if NWSWD wants to look back this
far




Requests & Questions;
B oo updated FY22 PRL for 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022 - | have through 6/8/2022 only.

aste tonnage report for FY21 & tonnage for FY22 if available. (not certain if there is any ir

quipment Listing - cash registers, scales, boxes, compéctors etc.. Is all equipment Alburg «
nage etc. 'P Other operational supplies, not admin supplies

sers and if so please supply anybdetail you can. -

-re any material onsite at 6.30, if so was it tracked and can tonnage be provided ?

_even taking into consideration of last three weeks for FY22 seems substantially down compared to t¢
a. reasons that might be - any price changes ??? '

-e any pricing nor income for non program e-waste ? ‘Are you charging for non program ? s Good Pc
S. Any expectations that nwswd hold to your current pricing - we need to go to NWSWD pricing structure.
-Register Set to Track by Material ?

NOT IMPORTANT 13. whatvis the 442.00 reduction of income under batteries arise from

osal in FY22 substantially down over FY21 ? Reasons ? Where primarily is your non reside

going with single stream ? OCC only reported 1st Qtr of FY22 & paper stopped in FY21
-ize isa sma>|| and large container for recycling your current pricing relates to ?
NOT IMPORTANT 15. | see some c'onflicting pricing on ie: propane tanks $3 on one sheet (p7), $5 under metal (

-ss Pricing much lower than NWSWD - from crib $2 to'King $12 - confirm disposal method (assuming

ing of mattresses & furniture ? Proyide detail if possible.
- ; e per ton for disposal for'MSW & C&D in NY. Areyou gett’;ng discount for C&D going to ro
-letals bicking up metal for you or is Blairs Hauling it. | see a small metal haul expense

FOR LATER 20. | know there is no official contract but is Blairs aware that this is a possibility and that he may lo:

FOR LATER - KIND OF INCLUDED IN ANOTHER ?21. not reporting any paper and little occ (only 1st gtr) confirm i

-pectation of holding the current hours of W, Sat, Sun ?




I
-sibility of Bldg mainteneance a.nd repairs ?
l-sibility’ of Bldg insurance ?
FOR LATER KIND OF INCL IN OTHER ? 26. What were your insurance costs P&C for the year ? Bldg & Equipment \
L
- internet connectivity. If so Who js the carrier ?
-your phone sgrvice thru |
| -elec'tricity through.

' _ities on a separate bill or combined with other Alburg offices etc. ?

pense seems high - do you have a lot of construction firms using your site

aff hourly rate, any benefits ?, and how many hours per week. what is nwswd obligat

-compact_or from Drummac in FY20 - does Alburg own this ?
—the new bldg construction expense in FY22 ?
33. What constitutes repairs and services in relation to FY22

Does Mark have enough time to haul with his current duties, this site ?




ternal tracking on this)

ywned ? ' ' i

ynnage at only 20 tons down - over last year |

sint Your Ewaste Vendor? - JL- ! have not looked at their e-waste reporting yet

antial traffic coming from ?

pS), ‘
and Are you charged separately for furn/matt, if so price at NY Transfer ?

Franklin NY Transfer) ?

ad subbase ?

se hauling - and do you think he is willing to haul if available for emergency situations ?

t's going single stream and why did the sale of product stop ?




Ins'd

joni...




9.1.2022 Questions for Alburg

Most Important ???'s
Can you please provide the following.

1.

N

3.

4,

5.

(o]

7.

oo -

Equipment Listing - cash registers, scales, boxes, compactors etc. Is all eqtﬁipment Alburg owned

. Supplies - cones, signage etc.? Other operatidnal supplies, not admin supplies

E-waste tonnage report for FY21 & FY22. 1 had difficulty accessing e-waste reporting for you in re
Do you track # of users and if so please supply any detail you can.

Non Residential Disposal is substantially down in FY22 over FY21 - Your thoughts on reasons & w

.Is paper/occ now going with single stream ? OCC only repbrted 1st Qtr of FY22 & paper stopped il

Is there any tracking of mattresses & furniture ? Provide detail if possible.

. What is your price per ton for disposal for MSW & C&D in NY. Are you getting discount for C&D g

9. C&D income & expense seems high - do you have a lot of construction firms using your site

10. What is current staff hourly rate, any benefits ?. Please list how many positions-and what is nw

Lesser Important ???'s

1.

2.

Please provide updated FY22 P&L for 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022 - | have through 6/8/2022 only.
Was there any material onsite at 6.30, if so was it tracked and can tonnage be provided ?

Income even taking into consideration lack of last three weeks for FY22 seems substantially down
reasons why that may be - price changes ?

. | don't see any pricing nor income for non program e-waste ? Are you charging for non program '
. What size is a small and large container for recycling your current pricing relates to ?

. What is youf expectation for respoﬁsibility of building maintenance & repair ? Insurance
. Are Cash Registers being used and do they track material ?

. Mattress Pricing much lower than NWSWD - from crib $2 to King $12 - can \~/ou confirm dispoéal n

. Is All Metals picking up metal for you or is Blairs Hauling it. | see a small metal haul expense




10
11
12
13
14

15

. Any expectation of holding the current hours of W, Sat, Sun ?

. Are Utilities on separate billing or combined with Alburg Offices ?

. Who are Utilities Through - Electric, Gas (if applicable), Phone, lnternet ?

. | see you Ie_ased a compactor from Drummac in FY20 - Does Alburg now own this ?
. ‘What is the new building construction expense in FY22 ?

. What constitutes repairs and services in relation to FY22

Is there Int




trac.

there primarily is your non residential traffic coming from ?

nFy21
oing to road subbase ?

swd obligation.........

y compared to tonnage only 20 tons down over last year

? Is Good Point Your Ewaste Vendor ?

nethod (assuming Franklin NY Transfer) ?




ernet Connectivity ?




Surcharge

Composting

Annual Estimates
15,018.00

1467

at new rate of 25 per ton

at old rate..




